

JUDELYN LIU

English Language Arts Teacher



Personal Information

Mailing Address:

55/351 Present Condo, Ekachai 32,
Bangkhunthian, Chomthong,
Bangkok, Thailand 10150

Phone: +66 (0) 949906751

Email: judelynamparo@yahoo.com

Skype Name: Judelyn Amparo

Birthday: July 25, 1986

Country of Citizenship: Philippines

Languages Spoken

Filipino: Native

English: Proficient

Thai: Pre- intermediate

The applicant holds the following teaching licenses:

1. Philippine Professional Teaching License (*valid until 2023*)

2. Thai Teaching License (*valid until 2021*)

Summary

A dedicated middle school and secondary school teacher with over 11 years of teaching experience seeking to obtain a position as an English school teacher in which strong dedication to the total development of children and a high degree of enthusiasm can be fully utilized.

Skill Highlights

- Active Listening
- Communication
- Computer Skills
- Interpersonal Skills
- Problem- Solving
- Time Management

Teaching Experiences

Middle School English Teacher- 10/2014 to Present**Secondary School English Teacher- 10/2014 to Present****Mathayomwatsing School, Bangkok, Thailand**

- Develops English lesson plans in line with the national curriculum: Plans English lessons to meet curriculum standards.
- Delivers engaging, coherent lectures and motivating lessons to students. Utilized learning technology in the planning and delivery of lessons.
- Conducts necessary special classes for students with low English language ability.

Middle School Social Studies Teacher- 10/2013 to 10/2014**English Conversation Teacher- 10/2013 to 10/2014****Sirirattanathorn School, Bangkok, Thailand**

- Developed and executed daily/weekly lesson plans to ensure students' learning on Geography, History and Social Studies.
- Provided various types of assessments to ensure students' learning.

Secondary School English Teacher- 5/2011 to 5/2013**University of Negros Occidental- Recoletos, Bacolod City, Philippines**

- Designed and planned weekly plans for each class and administered tests and evaluations.
- Spearheaded the Grade 8 level being the Year Level Prefect.
- Taught Speech to Grade 8 students.
- Taught English- American Literature to Grade 9 students.

Secondary School English Teacher- 5/2007 to 5/2011**St. Joseph School- La Salle, Bacolod City, Philippines**

- Designed and planned weekly plans and administered tests and evaluations.
- Encouraged student participation in the classroom through various classroom activities and teaching techniques.
- Taught Philippine Literature and Grammar to Grade 7 students.

Education

Bachelor of Science: **Secondary Education, Major in English- Graduated Cum Laude**, 2007 Colegio San Agustin- Bacolod, Philippines

Awards/ Achievements/Certificates:

Academic Awards and Achievements:

- Consistent College Dean's Listee, Gold Medal Awardee: 2003- 2007
- Graduated with High Distinction, Cum Laude: March 2007
- Class Yearbook Editor- in- Chief: 2007
- President, Colegio San Agustin Working Scholars Association: 2006- 2007
- Secretary, College of Arts, Sciences and Education Student Council: 2005- 2006

Work- Related Awards, Achievements and Certificates:

- Trainer, *Impromptu Speaking Competition*, Sillapa Arts Competition- Central Bangkok, November 2019
- Trainer, *Story- telling Competition*, Sillapa Arts Competition- Central Bangkok, November 2019
- Trainer, *Impromptu Speaking Competition*, The English Speech Contest by Silpakorn University, May 22, 2019
- Trainer, *Impromptu Speaking Competition*, Sillapa Arts Competition- Central Bangkok, November 2018
- Organizer, *Multi- Skill Competition*, Mathayomwatsing English Competition, September 2018
- Participant, *Seminar/Trip on School Management*, March 2018
- Organizer, *Professional Development Seminar*, Mathayomwatsing School, October 2018
- Organizer, *Integrated Language Camp*, Rayong, Thailand, September 2018
- Trainer, *'Using English for Government Service Performance'*, Thonburi Kwaeng Court, May 2018
- Participant, *Seminar on ' Teaching Speaking and Listening in a Fun and Practical Way and A framework for Approaching Grammar Learning and Teaching,'* March 2018
- Trainer, *Impromptu Speaking Competition*, Sillapa Arts Competition- Central Bangkok, November 2017
- Organizer, *Professional Development Training Course for Mathayomwatsing School Teachers and Staff*, October 2017
- Organizer, *Intergrated Language Camp*, Had Jao Samran, Petchaburi, September 2017
- Trainer, *Impromptu Speaking Competition*, Chinorot Wittayalai School Open- House, August 2017
- Trainer, *'Using English for Government Service Performance,'* Thonburi Kwaeng Court, August 2017
- Participant, *Seminar and Workshop on ' Effective Evaluation and Modern Teaching Strategies'* May 2017
- Participant, *Seminar and Workshop on 'Development of Teaching and Learning Strategies'* May 2016
- Organizer, *Spelling Bee Competition*, Mathayomwatsing School English Competitions, June 2016

- Organizer, *English Singing Competition*, Mathayomwatsing School English Competitions, August 2016
- Organizer, *Independent Stdy Competition*, Mathayomwatsing School, February 2016
- Organizer, *Professional Teachers Development: Classroom Language*, August 2015.
- Trainer, *Storytelling, EP and MEP Schools Academic Competition*, National Champion, Sirirattanathorn School, 2014
- Champion- *Faculty Edition, Ltrlnx Challenge*- University of Negros Occidental- Recoletos, September 2012
- Champion- *Faculty Edition, Ltrlnx Challenge*- University of Negros Occidental- Recoletos, September 2011
- Judge, *Essay Writing Contest*, University of Negros Occidental- Recoletos, September 2011
- Cooperating Teacher for University of St. La Salle Pre-service Teachers A.Y. 2010- 2011
- Awarded *Certificate of Recognition for a Highly Commendable Performance as Secondary Teacher*, St. Joseph School- La Salle S.Y. 2009- 2010
- Public Speakers' Guild Moderator, St. Joseph School- La Salle, 2008- 2011
- Guest Speaker, CL Montelibano Elementary School Recognition Day, March 2008

Character References:

- Miss Saowarat Jaroenchai
Head, English Program
Mathayomwatsing School
#35 Kor Ekkachai 43, Bangkhunthien, Jomthong, Bangkok, Thailand 10150
+6691-788-9198; +6628-948-250
- Laksanawadee Lakkham
Asst. Head, Foreign Language Department
#35 Kor Ekkachai 43, Bangkhunthien, Jomthong, Bangkok, Thailand 10150
Laksana334lakkham@gmail.com
#+6684-393-1852
- Miss Krittaya Ouipanich
International Programs Manager
Mango Learning Express, Bangkok, Thailand
#+6685-144-8808